Reference No. EMC-WPC-08-5019
Architectural-Engineering Design Services for the New National Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial, Washington, DC  
Questions and Responses

Question 11:  Just to clarify, stage I only requires Part II of the SF-330, correct?
Response 11:  Yes.
Question 12: Are there any limitations to the formatting of text and graphics for the relevant projects? Per project, we have up to 3 pages of graphics, and 2 pages of description. Are we able to integrate these into 5 pages of text and graphics, or do they need to remain separate?
Response 12:    Remain separate.
Question 13:  Are there any plans to release the names of who will be on the selection committee?
Response 13:  No.

Question 14:  Will firms be allowed to submit supplemental material along with the submission (memorial books, etc)?
Response 14:  No. 

Question 15:  Just to clarify, the 5 relevant projects and the 3 past performance projects can overlap, but the narratives need to differ—the narrative for projects past performance needs focus more on the lead architects role. Correct?
Response 15:  Yes, the projects can overlap.  5 projects attributed to the Lead Designer and 3 projects attributed to the A/E firm.  The Lead designer should address his or her participation in each project if applicable.
Question 16:  Can we get a definition of "completed" projects? Is "completed" in terms of design or construction?
Response 16:  Construction completed in the last 10 years.

Question 17:  Do we have an overall page count or file size restriction?

Response 17:  No. 

Question 18:  Will there be a website of all questions asked set up for firms to refer as we progress throughout the RFP process?

Response 18:  All Questions submitted by firms will be addressed and responded to in the form of an amendment to the RFP. 
Question 19:  I understand that the Lead Designer is intended to be the individual or design studio (team of designers within the A/E design firm) who will have primary responsibility to conceive the design concept and the memorial's architecture.  I, and two other different entities together, form a team of designers.  How can this collaboration be best represented as Lead Designer if the Government is seeking an individual or a design studio?   

Response 19:  This collaboration can not be represented in this form.  It does not meet the requirement of a design studio within the A/E firm. 
Question 20:  Based on the response to Question 9 in the Q&A posted, do you want a complete SF330 included or just the information requested in a SF330 needs to be included for projects and resumes that are required in a SF330?

Response 20:  The Government does not need a completed SF 330 for Stage 1.  [Because that is asking for information pertaining to the entire team, which the Government will request in Stage 2.] But, the Government does require the information for the A/E firm + Lead Designer on the SF330.  
Notice about Releasing Proposals 

(1) The Government intends to disclose proposals received in response to this solicitation to non-government evaluators. 

(2) Each evaluator will sign and provide to GSA a “Conflict of Interest Acknowledgment and Nondisclosure Agreement.” 


